City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

TO: All Proposers
FROM: Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager
DATE: December, 7 2023

SUBJECT: Addendum #02 — PROPOSAL #24000517 St. John’s Memorial Enhancement
Project REBID

This addendum has been issued to address the following Q&A.:

Q1.) A tentative schedule is outlined in the RFP. Can you please confirm the schedule?

A1l.) We are asking all proposers/vendors who submit a bid to also propose a schedule they see
to best fit their bid for this project. The City is open and flexible to optional project dates for
this RFP.

Q2.) Are there any specific funding requirements for this project?

A2.) Considering the funding is coming from ARPA and SPARK, they do not require prevailing
wage rates. Engineering, inspections and submittals during constructions will be determined by
the general contractor of this project accordingly.

Q3.) Is there a confirmed budget for this project?
A3.) The correct budgeted information pertaining to this project can be found in the RFP
documents.

Q4.) Can the number of anticipated review meetings/submittals be confirmed?
A4.) We plan to contact vendors post-bid to schedule interviews with each contractor.

Q5.) Under the project deliverables item 2 describes renderings. Are the renderings to be 2-
Dimensional, or 3-Dimensional?
A5.) Please provide both if possible.

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining original bid
documents.

The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this

RFP.

In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. Proposer
shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice with their
submission.
Company Name:

Address:

City / State / Zip:
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City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Telephone: Fax: Email:

Print Name: Title:

Signature: Date:

Thank you,
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Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager
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